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Manager’s Report No. . . ..... .. ;
Council Meeting . ... ... .. 99/03/08

TO: CITY MANAGER 1999 MARCH 01
FROM: CITY CLERK
SUBJECT: SURVEY OF ARCHIVE FACILITIES

PURPOSE: To provide information on the various types of archive facilities
available in the G.V.R.D. and elsewhere in British Columbia

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT this report be received for information purposes.
REPORT

At the regular Council meeting held on 1999 January 25 Council requested staff undertake
a review of archive facilities in municipalities around the Province.

Appendix | to this report provides a comparison of facilities in G.V.R.D. municipalities.
Appendix Il compares communities with a population greater than 70,000 in other regions
of the Province.

The budget figures are divided into two parts; salaries and operations. Operations
describes any costs other than staffing, building maintenance and utilities. The cost of
building maintenance and utilities are not factored into these budgets.

This report is provided for the information of Council.

D.R. Comis,
CITY CLERK
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